'The Birmingham Eccentric—May 14, 1964

Hva Cent:

GIRL SCOUTS’ MOTTO:

‘Living the Good

The Birmingham Eccentrie
played an important role in the or-

sales of calendars, couhiel and an
annual Penny Drive.

ganization of the area Girl Scouts ¢ sy

in 1927.

At that time, Mrs. Lee White

DUE TO THE large increase in
Seout registration, the counceil
voted to join with the Southern

L ] f ?
which include all phuei of living.
from personal care to ﬂmping.

. o
according to grade levels, Girls in
the second and third g
fourt

v I
ACTIVITIES ARE keyed

rade are

called Brownies;
sixth, Junior Girl Scouts; seventh
through ninth, Cadettes} and tenth
through twelfth, Senior Girl
Scouts,

Besides local camp
Camp Narrin in Ortonville, Girl
Scouts are beginning|to make
plans for their annual national en-|
campment, the “Round-Up.”

One of the Scouts’ most success-
ful projects was a recent “Cadette
Countdown” in which P50 junior
high school scouts partitipated in
workshops developing good habits
and personal traits.

ran an ad in the paper asking for| h through
interested women to organize the
first Girl Seout Council of Bir-
mingham to lead thé young girls.
Troop B-1 was formed at Adams
School, and Troop B-2 was organ-
ized a few weeks later at Baldwin.

The movement quickly became
popular in the area, and the Pon-
tine council sent women to train
local leaders to keep up with the
expansion.

Until 1852, the Birmingham
council was operated entirely by
volunteers. Funds were raised by

Oakland County Girl Scouts, a Red
Feather service supported by the
Torch Drive.

Today, more than 3,400 girls in
Birmingham are active partici-
pants in Scouting programs. Ac-
cording to leaders, activities are
designed to “prepare girls to take
the responsibility and initiative in
the arts, the home ami the out-of-
doors.”

Troaps, now llu.mbering 150, are
organized in all Birmingham
schools, and more than 700 adult
women are active in the programs

utings at |

GIRL SCOUTS LEARN TO SAW WOOD
“Great ouldoors” plays vital role in activities.

Eager Scouts of Yesteryear
“amuwie | Keep Traditions Alive

Special Writer
o | Gafill, Fred rmm Ed Coryell,

In 19186 the Rev. W. C. McKnight
of the First Pnlbﬂ.l.ln Clmrcl

Erving G nald Pl

Nornnn HeQuluer and Wm Burk-
Cohh recalls that word spread

of Birmingh began

Boy Scout troop. Omly six :reul

before, William D. Boyce had in-

corporated the Boy Scouts of | AR
that the Scout troop was not limit-
ed to church members. Parents
began to get in touch with Rev.
Me! The troop held no ac-

A at Washington, D.C. De-
troit and Flint had troops.

tivities on Sunday, so there were
no week end camp-outs.

- MecKnight’s congregation voted
to spomsor a troop, because the
¢ o
VICTOR PECK'S father, Charles,
sold Beout uniforms, and Peck’s is

minister felt that the com-
guidance.
still the official Scout A

young
munity’s youth needed
His own two sons were too young
Peck recalls that each troop mem-
ber wmd only & piece or so of
cabin on Long Lake, wag used until|boys in the troops.

to join, but he became the first
scoutmaster in what would eventu-
ally become the North Trails
District.
equipm j
“A turlmlun pointed campaign | the formation of Kirk- n-the-Hills| Gub Scout packs became numer-
Fhats, and a few had breeches and|Presbyterian. | ||{ous. These younger boys are led by
lacings. Only three or four owned e o 0 | ||a den mother. They learn to work
packs, to be carried on hikes. The| AFTER WORLD War [, the|together with boys their own dges
Scouts worked on physical fitness,|mo t . S bef and to create many useful projects.
with seven- and l4-mile 1020—tha date is unce: n—Tmop PRI
U ACCORDING TO Pail F. Nelson,
Detroit. B-3

B-2 was ed by

h—mﬂm C!mn.h of district commissioner, & new phase
was formed in 1926 by the Birming|which is attracting Explorer Scouts
ham School PTA.- Servies Clubs of

Birmingham

is sponsorship by companies.
became sponsors of/| - Michigan Bell Telephone is offer-

mingham Fire Dept. and B-8 in
1937 by the Birmingham Rotary
ub.

L

World War [ began, we sold Liber-| THE TROY Center Presbyterian
ty Bonds and saving stdmps. We |Church formed Treop B-9 in 1987,
had scrap metal and paper drives.” |and the Big Beaver Methodist
Mark Smﬂ.h il presently super-|Church formed B-10 the following
vising the Scoul pro-||year. The next troop in the North
gram. His mndwn. Dale Small-|Trails District was B-11, formed
»| in 1838 by the Franklin Community

wood, is now a member-of B-1,
nponwnd since 1941 by |the First| Association, and now a pack, troop
Presbyterian Church Men’s Club. {and explorer post.

Russell MeBride was| the first| During World War 11, the Scouts
Scout to attain the coveted Eagle|worked as plane spotlers for the
Scout award. He worked his way | Ground Observers Corps and did
up from tenderfoot td assistant|emergency police duty. They col-
scoutmaster. lected scrap metal, waste paper and
foil. Thirty-five Emergency Service
Explorers took special civil defense
training and then trained younger

4 pat :

S8couts d a an.
the Col. Edwin 8. George estate ln.
Bloomfield Hills, Camp| George, al

However, MecKnight faced
many difficulties. The idea
Scouting was pew, and many par-
ents felt the uniforms onnecessary.
Most of the boys in the community
had chores to do at home and could
not spare the time for “entertain-
ment.”

L

BY 1918, B-1 had become a troop.

sportsman), Vietor Peck (Peck’s), pnmllnd most of the time we had

Foster Toothacker (Shain's Drig|only 12, be said. : B-4 that same year. The United in; istance in communications.
Store), Stuart Cobb (post office),| Manley Bailey recalls Presbyterian Church spensored B-§| WXY3 is training North Trail Ex-
Manley Bailey (Bailey Funeral|chores to do from |in 1981. | plorers in radio and television,
'Home), Mark Smith (Smith Elec- which- were held in the| In the 1930’s other parl of the wuu Ford Motor Co. is offering
trical Service), y | First Presbyte Chureh, the{township became |interested||general and agricultural training.
(Peabody’s Market), R 11 Mc- icipal |ding and|Vaughan School in 1334 becam Other businesses are being re-
Bride (Russell's Enntvln). Art|even in an old brickyard kiln. of B-8, which id now spon4|eruited.

Hartwell and Ward Bal sored by Winc Lake Sghoal PT. Distriet Chairman Guy Holloway

Others were Leroy W!lr Jack B-7 was formed in 1935 reports that this region has always
produced. more than its share of
ol | outstanding Scouts. This Has been
a leading area in the advancement
of boys to Eagle Scouting. There
are mow- 4,859 Scouts in the Dis-
trict. This includes 17 Explorer
posts, 64 Scout troops and 56 Cub
packs. So, Scouting has really
grown from Rev, McKnight's
handful of eager Scouts 48 years
Aago.

jDr. Raynale Ist
Franklin Medic

- The land on which Franklin
| stands wu arizmlll]r purchased in
(1824-25, The village received its
umhlm'hmﬂuﬁntmt
office was established with Dr.

by the Bir

On Birthdays,
She’s Hills’
‘First Lady’

When Mrs. Susan Miner's 70th
birthday rolled around, friends,
relatives and business acquaint-
ances got together to give a big
party for her at the Kingsley Inn,

Among the 80 to 100 guests who -
gathered for| the festivities was
Sen. Philip Hart. Former Presi-
dent, Harry | 8. Truman, whosa
birthday is -Lu May 8, sent con-
gratulations, |

A large bapner proclaiming her
The First y of Bloomfleld was
prominently jilplnyed. Each year
since on her birthday, her son,
Richard, who, with her, operatea
Miner's liquor store and gift shop
on West Long Lake Road, hangs
up the banner.

“He won’t let me have it,”
says, “he knows I'd burn it.”

4w

MRS. MINER WAS born in 1888
in Rockwood, Mich., and went to
school there. In 1904 she came to
Bloomfield Hills to live with an
uncle, William Story, whose home
on Woodward Avenue is now part
of St. Elizabeth's home.

" “Woodward Avenue in those
days,” she rpcalled, ““was just a
muddy road with a street car to
Pontiac.”

Mrs. Miner 1{ves th 8 white
frame house, dating back to 1838,
on W. Long Lake Road. It was
once an old Indian trading post.

Although she has celebrated her
76th birthday, Mrs. Miner doesn’t
take things easy. She keeps busy
at the store and finds time to take
her grandchildren bowling.

E. V. L.

Weddm Called
For Pontlac Tnp

When Mabel Ives and the late
Perry A. Vaughan were married
in 1906, they had to travel to Pon-
tiae fnr the wedding ceremony.
There were no churches in Bloom-
field Hills, just miles and miles of
farmland.

she

The newlyweds settled down on
the old Fosdick property on Circle
Center Read, now known as
Vaughan Road, and with the ex-
ception of winters spent in St
Petersburg, Fla., Mrs. Vaughan
has been a resident of the Hills

|| ever since.

Unlike many louz-hme residents
who view with diamay the en-

|| eroachment of real estate develop+

ments, Mrs. Vaughan is delighted
with the influx of people to the

| suburbs.

| Booming Business




